
 

 

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

December 28, 2023  

9:00 a.m.  

 Agenda  
 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  December 14, 2023 Minutes       Action 

 

Financial Report dated December 27, 2023     Action 

 

MN Earned Sick & Safe Time Overview      Information 

 

  League of MN Cities Dividend      Information 

 

Red Lake River 1W1P – Supplemental Funds    Information 

 Outlet to JD 60 – Engineering RFP 

 

Red Lake River/Middle Snake Tamarac      Information 

 1W1P Boundary Discussion      

 

  RLWD Permit No. 22004 Extension: Popple 28, Clearwater County Info/Action 

 

  RLWD Permit No. 23086 Violation: Star 18, Pennington County  Info/Action 

 

  Badger 15, Polk County Ditch Blockage     Info/Action 

 

  RLWD Permit No. 23216 Violation: Terrebonne 25, Red Lake County Information 

 

  Administrators Update       Information 

            

Legal Counsel Update        Information 

   

Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
          

 

 

 



 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS: 
 December 28, 2023 RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 am 

 January 1, 2024  New Years Holiday – Office Closed  

January 11, 2024  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

January 15, 2024  Martin Luther King Holiday - Office Closed  

January 15-18, 2024 41st Annual Red River Basin Land & Water Int. Summit Conference – West Fargo, ND 

January 16, 2024  Legislative Open House – Moorhead, MN 

January 16, 2024  RRWMB, Ada, 10:00 a.m. 

January 25, 2024   RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

     

 

 



          
 

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes  

December 14, 2023  

 

 

President, Dale M. Nelson, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. at the Red Lake Watershed 

District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Managers present: Dale M. Nelson, Gene Tiedemann, Terry Sorenson, Allan Page, and Brian 

Dwight. Staff Present: Tammy Audette, Melissa Bushy, Elaine Rychlock, Lindsey Kallis, Corey 

Hanson, Tony Olson, Erick Huseth, Nate Koland, and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby.  

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  A motion was made by Tiedemann, seconded by Page, and 

passed by unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda.  Motion carried.   

 

The Board reviewed the November 20, 2023, minutes.  Motion by Sorenson, seconded by 

Tiedemann, to approve the November 20, 2023, Board meeting minutes, as presented.  Motion 

carried.    

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated December 13, 2023.  Motion by Sorenson, 

seconded by Dwight, to approve the Financial Report dated December 13, 2023, as presented.  

Motion carried.    

 

Administrator Audette shared that we have been notified by Garden Valley Technologies that we 

will be receiving a discounted capital credit payout.  

 

Administrator Audette stated that the Red Lake River 1W1P, RLWD Project No. 149, Planning 

Work Group met to discuss submission of a Grant Application for Supplemental Funds through 

the One Watershed One Plan Process.  Red Lake SWCD has a project near the Huot bridge on 

the Red Lake River; with Polk County and the Polk County SWCD proposing an erosion/bank 

stabilization project south of Polk County Road 11 at the outlet of Judicial Ditch 60.   More 

information will follow. 

 

The Board reviewed a request from the Red Lake SWCD for cost share for the construction of a 

water & sediment control basin on the Aaron Myhre property, located in Section 2, Terrebonne 

Township, Red Lake County. The total project bid was $21,833.00. Red Lake County SWCD 

will be using BWSR Clean Water funding to fund 75% of this project. The local match 

requirement is $5,458.25. The landowner will oversee paying $1,458.25; if the Red Lake 

Watershed District approves the $4,000.00 request.  Motion by Page, seconded by Dwight, to 

approve the cost share request in the amount of $4,000.00 for the construction of a water & 

sediment control basin with the Red Lake SWCD, for the Aaron Myhre Project. Motion carried.  

Administrator Audette noted that this site is within the Clearwater River sub watershed. 

 

Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, reviewed the Elm Lake/Farms Pool Sluice Gate Inspection 

Report. Houston Engineering is recommending the replacement of the existing sluice gate be 

removed from the exterior face of the structure and replaced with a new 3’x3’ sluice gate on the 



Red Lake Watershed District 

December 14, 2023  

Page 2 of 5 
 

 

interior face of the structure.   Nordby estimated the cost for repair is $51,250.00 Motion by 

Tiedemann, seconded by Dwight, to move forward with the sluice gate replacement for the Elm 

Lake/Farms Pool project, RLWD Project No. 52 project. Motion carried. 

 

Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, went over the Lost River Pool Outlet Structure Inspection 

Report. Houston Engineering recommends replacement of the entire structure with a preliminary 

cost of $268,750. Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to move forward with the replacement 

of the Lost River Pool Outlet Structure, RLWD Project No. 17.  Motion carried. District staff 

will seek funding for the project. 

 

Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, provided a recap from the Mud River Project, RLWD Project 

No. 180C, Project Team Meeting held on November 20, 2023.  Discussion was held on 

downstream impacts of the project.  HDR Engineering has demonstrated that there will be no 

negative impacts on downstream landowners if the Mud River Project proceeds.  Further 

discussion was held that the Mud River Project and downstream flood concerns are two separate 

issues.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Dwight, to authorize HDR Engineering to proceed 

with the development of a preliminary design as part of the study phase for the Mud River 

Project, RLWD Project No. 180C, directing staff to move forward with potential funding 

sources.  Motion carried. 

 

Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, and Wayne Johnson, City of Thief River Falls (TRF), appeared 

before the Board regarding funding and preliminary design for the Chief’s Coulee Project, 

RLWD Project No. 46S. Johnson indicated that the City of TRF has agreed to fund $800,000 as 

part of the project costs.  Discussion was held on the various funding partners and potential 

funding sources for construction of the project.  A Clean Water fund grant was received through 

BWSR in the amount of $428,750, with the Red Lake River 1W1P assisting with funds for a 

portion of the Technical and Engineering.  After much discussion, a motion was made by 

Sorenson, seconded by Tiedemann, to match the City of TRF’s commitment of $800,000, 

authorizing District staff to seek additional funding options for construction of the Chief’s 

Coulee Project, RLWD Project No. 46S.  Motion carried. Johnson will approach the City of TRF 

with this proposal and allow them to pursue other funding options.   

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 1 to Jeff Olson dba Olson Construction for work done on 

the Thibert Dam, RLWD Project No. 50G in the amount of $88,403.54.  Motion by Page, 

seconded by Tiedemann, to approve Pay Estimate No. 1 to Jeff Olson dba Olson Construction in 

the amount of $88,403.54 for work on the Thibert Dam, RLWD Project No. 50G.  Motion 

carried.  

 

Administrator Audette reviewed the final construction numbers for the Terry Beich Ring Dike, 

RLWD Project No. 129AY, and the Robert Fladeland Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129AX.  

Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Dwight, to approve payment back to the ring dike applicants 

for their overpayment of their estimated 12.5% cost share.  Beich will receive $778.57, and 

Fladeland will receive $353.79. Motion carried. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

December 14, 2023  

Page 3 of 5 
 

 

Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, stated that the Plans and Specifications and Opinion of 

Probable Cost for the construction of the Cardinal Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BB and the 

Payment Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC have been completed and are ready to be 

submitted to contractors for quotes. Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to approve the Plans 

and Specifications for the Cardinal Ring Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BB and the Payment Ring 

Dike, RLWD Project No. 129BC, and submit to contractors for quotes once the District has 

received the estimated 12.5% cost share from the applicant.  Motion carried.  

 

Staff member, Tony Olson, discussed RLWD permit No. 23216, located in Terrebonne 

Township, Section 25, Red Lake County. Olson stated that the drain tile installation was 

completed, prior to receiving permit review and approval. Olson also noted that a certain portion 

of land within the drain tile project area does not pay into the same benefited area of the legal 

drainage system which the drain tile project will outlet into, therefore the landowner will need to 

petition Red Lake County to be added into the benefitted area of the outlet legal drainage system.  

Red Lake County, as drainage authority will need to hold a hearing, notifying all landowners of 

the potential inclusion of property into the benefitted area of Red Lake County Ditch 2. After 

much discussion, a motion was made by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to deny RLWD Permit 

No. 23216, due to non-compliance of the permit application process and the fact that real 

property is proposed to be drained into a legal drainage system that it does pay benefits into. 

Motion carried. The Board authorized Olson to submit a letter of warning to the applicant as this 

is the first permit violation for the landowner.  Additional discussion was held on the non-

compliance of the tile installer/contractor, Field Drainage, Inc., Brooks, MN.  Legal Counsel 

Sparby reviewed the previous non-compliance complaints the District has had with Field 

Drainage, Inc.  Discussion was held on the filing of misdemeanor charges through the Red Lake 

County Sheriff’s Department for violation of the District’s permit rules. A motion was made by 

Page, seconded by Tiedemann, to report the violation of the District’s permit rules and request 

the filing of misdemeanor charges by the Red Lake County Sheriff’s Department against Field 

Drainage, Inc., for installation and completion of work without proper permits in place.  Motion 

carried.  After considerable discussion a motion was made by Dwight, seconded by Page, to 

pursue injunctive relief against Field Drainage, Inc. for repeated non-compliance and installation 

and completion of work within the District knowing that the proper permits had not been 

approved or obtained.  Motion carried.  Sparby also indicated that the District could require Field 

Drainage, Inc. to submit a bond for future work within District boundaries.  

 

Administrator Audette provided an update on the previous permit violation in Gervais Township 

in Red Lake County, stating that all work has been satisfactorily completed.  

 

Staff member, Tony Olson, discussed RLWD Permit No. 23210 in Deer Park Township, Section 

6, Pennington County. This permit had been tabled at a previous meeting. The recommendation 

was to deny the permit. A motion was made by Dwight, seconded by Page, to deny the permit as 

further information is needed. Motion carried.  

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval. Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Sorenson, to 

approve the following permits with conditions stated on the permit:  No. 23206, Gary Mathis, 

Winsor Township, Clearwater County; No. 23207, Gary Mathis, Hangaard Township, 



Red Lake Watershed District 

December 14, 2023  

Page 4 of 5 
 

 

Clearwater County; No. 23209, Cole Schmitz, Red Lake Falls Township, Red Lake County; No. 

23212, Trent Wayne, Lake Pleasant Township, Red Lake County; No. 23213, Jacob Malwitz, 

Emardville Township, Red Lake County; No. 23214, Cathy Bergstrom, Trustee, King Township, 

Polk County; No. 23215, Andrew Quam, Badger Township, Polk County; No. 23218, Randy 

Myhre, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County; No. 23219, Raymond Severts, Veldt 

Township, Marshall County; No. 23220, Knute Knutson, Gervais Township, Red Lake County; 

No. 23221, Matt Bitter/MnDOT, Shooks Township, Beltrami County; No. 23222, Jordan 

Riendeau, Poplar River Township, Red Lake County; No. 23223, Gary & Patricia Purath, 

Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County; No. 23224, Pennington County, Kratka Township, 

Pennington County; Motion carried.  

 

Gail Myers, resident of the City of Crookston, Charles Getsman, City of Crookston, appeared 

before the board requesting financial assistance for the Houston Avenue Project in Crookston. 

There are 8 homes along Houston Avenue/ Houston Cliff where large amounts of the bank have 

been washed away. Residents’ backyards have become dangerous. They are requesting city and 

local government entities to partner together and find funding, correct the issues, and provide a 

clear path for the work. Motion by Page, seconded by Sorenson, to authorize Houston 

Engineering, Inc. to hire a geotechnical firm and review the project site to make 

recommendations to the District.  Motion carried. 

 

We received a request from the MN Department of Public Safety for assistance of a 

land/property buy-out within the City of Red Lake Falls.  A motion was made by Sorenson, 

seconded by Tiedemann, to deny the request of the MN Department of Public Safety.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Administrator Audette shared that effective 2024, Rinke Noonan rates for legal services will be 

increasing as per the provided fee schedule.  

 

Staff member Kallis requested approval for the purchase of 15 River Watch jackets for the 

students who participate in the River Watch program. A motion was made by Sorenson, 

seconded by Tiedemann, to approve the purchase of the jackets for the participating students. 

The motion carried. Manager Page abstained from discussion and vote.  

 

The Board reviewed information from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineering requesting public 

input on the Red Lake Dam Water Control Manual Update.   

 

The 41st Annual Red River Basin Land & Water International Summit Conference is coming up 

January 15-18, 2024, in Fargo, ND. Administrator Audette told the managers to let staff member 

Bushy know if you would like to attend.  

 

There is an upcoming RRWMB Legislative Open House coming up January 16, 2024, in 

Moorhead, MN. 

 

Administrator Audette shared that the 2022 Annual Report has been completed. Audette 

provided a copy to each board manager. The report can also be found on our website and our 



Red Lake Watershed District 

December 14, 2023  

Page 5 of 5 
 

 

Facebook page.  Motion by Tiedemann, seconded by Page, to approve the 2022 Annual Report 

as presented.  Motion carried.  

 

Administrators Update: 

• Minnesota Watersheds Conference – Staff members Audette, Rychlock, Hanson, Bushy, 

Kallis and Huseth participated in the 2023 Minnesota Watersheds Annual meeting. 

Audette thanked the Board for allowing staff to participate in the event. This is a good 

opportunity for our staff to see the various projects going on throughout the state, which 

create new ideas, engagement, and contacts.  

 

• Crescent Avenue Project - Emails and phone calls were made to the two additional 

landowners on the Crescent Avenue Project.  Audette was finally able to speak with one 

landowner who indicated that they are not interested in pursuing the bank stabilization 

project behind their home. The other landowner has not returned her phone call or email.  

 

• Grand Marais Sub watershed - BWSR is requesting that the District and the Middle 

Snake Tamarac Watershed District hold a meeting for discussion purposes on the 

boundary of the Grand Marais Creek Sub watershed and the potential of realigning the 

boundary between both watersheds. Audette has asked Myron Jesme to participate in the 

call. 

 

Legal Counsel Sparby stated we have filed our appeal brief with the Supreme Court, and that the 

Amicus brief has been filed as well.  Dates have yet to be set on the time and location of oral 

arguments before the Supreme Court.  

 

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried.                                                                                                    

 

 

 

_______________________ 

    LeRoy Ose, Secretary  



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding FICA,Fed,& Medicare Tax(12-20-23 pp) 5,040.00$                        

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding Taxes (12-20-23 payroll) 905.05$                           

online Public Employers Reitrement Assn. PERA (12-20-23 payroll) 2,654.60$                        

41048 Ihle Sparby & Haase PA Legal Expences 6,140.00$                        

41049 Don's Seing & Vacuum vacuum maintenance 134.94$                           

41050 Houston Engineering 149 mid point grant 7,755.25$                        

41051 Thief River Ford 2015 F150 bearing repair 1,744.38$                        

41052 Brault Construction Project #134 and #134 FEMA 15,690.22$                      

41053 Corporation Tech Tech Fees 1,335.00$                        

41054 *HDR see below 10,503.34$                      

41055 *Red Lake County SWCD see below 35,831.53$                      

41056 Red River Watershed Mgmt Board 2nd 1/2 2023 Taxes 626,050.85$                    

online Sun Life Financial Life Insurance 144.64$                        

online Purewater Technology Office H20 38.00$                             

online Intuit - Quick Books Monthly fee 424.00$                           

online Wex Monthly Fee 11.00$                          

online AT&T Cell Phone expenses 417.32$                        

online MN Energy Heating Expenses 165.60$                        

direct Myron Jesme Mileage 163.75$                        

direct Myron Jesme Per Diem 26.00$                          

direct Brian Dwight Mileage 619.63$                        

direct Brian Dwight Per Diem 56.00$                          

direct Al Page Mileage 318.34$                        

direct Staff & Board Payroll (12-20-23 pp) 18,802.44$                   

Total Checks 734,971.88$                 

*HDR

#26B Professional Services 1,275.00$                                                                 

#114 Turtle CC 3,693.34$                                                                 

#180C Mud River Resoration 5,535.00$                                                                 

*Red Lake County SWCD

#149B 30,586.43$                                                               

#149 2022 Grant 5,245.10$                                                                 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for December 27, 2023



Banking Northern State Bank

Balance as of December 13, 2023 1,301,270.89$              

Total Checks Written (734,971.88)$                

Rct#25167 Garden Valley Capital Credit 7,749.02$                     

Rct#25168 IWI Fall 2023 Kick of Meals & Beverage 598.09$                        

Rct#25169 League of MN Cities 2023 Ins. Dividend Refund 673.00$                        

Rct#25170 Raymond Zammert Rent Euclid Twnshp  - Proj. #60C 1,718.46$                        

Rct#25171 Marshall County Proj. #60C 8,413.81$                        

Rct#25172 State of MN ACH Swift Payment 95,265.29$                      

Balance as of December 27, 2023 680,716.68$                 

Current interest rate is .20%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of December 13, 2023 5,478,826.35$              

Balance as of December 27, 2023 5,478,826.35$              

Current interest rate is 2.8% 

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.9% 237,000.00$                 

Balance Expiry 12-15-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.85% 237,000.00$                 

Balance Expiry 12-15-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 4.75% 50,000.00$                   

Balance Expiry 12-15-24

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$                 

Balance Expiry 2-5-24

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.25% 243,000.00$                 

Balance Expiry 2-5-24

Edward Jones 6 month CD 5.15% 14,000.00$                   

Balance Expiry 2-9-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$                 

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 237,000.00$                 

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.02% 26,000.00$                   

Balance Expiry 5-07-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.45% 241,000.00$                 

Balance Expiry 9-19-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.5% 237,000.00$                 

Balance Expiry 9-29-24

Edward Jones 12 month CD 5.5% 33,000.00$                   

Balance Expiry 9-29-24

Total Cash 2,035,000.00$              

Investments



Cash that has been received and

earmarked for projects:

2022 Grant Thief River 1W1P Proj. #149A 264,946.00$                 

2023 Grant Clearwater 1W1P Proj. #149B 487,363.00$                 

2024 Grant Red Lake River 1W1P Proj. #149 850,219.50$                 

Mid Point Grant Proj. #149 25,000.00$                   

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 214,375.00$                 

1,841,903.50$              

Payables committed to by board action:

TRF Reservoir Water Intake Proj. #63 38,400.00$                   

Chief Coulee Proj. #46S 108,935.00$                 

County Ditch 99 - Proj. #149 280,000.00$                 

427,335.00$                    

Total accessable cash (Est) 2,035,000.00$              



 

 
[Employers: This is a sample employee notice employers can use to inform their employees about earned sick 

and safe time as required under Minnesota Statutes § 181.9447, subdivision 9. Instructions for completing this 

notice are in brackets. Delete all instructions before providing this to the employee.] 

Earned sick and safe time employee notice 

Employees in Minnesota are entitled to earned sick and safe time, a form of paid leave. Employees must accrue 

at least one hour of earned sick and safe time for every 30 hours they work, up to at least 48 hours in a year. [If 

you are using a more generous accrual system or a front-loading system, edit the previous sentence and insert 

the applicable system for the employee who will receive this notice.] A year for purposes of the employee’s 

earned sick and safe time accrual is: [Note here how you define the accrual or benefit year for the employee. 

Examples include the calendar year, year by work anniversary or another 12-month period.] 

The earned sick and safe time hours the employee has available, as well as those that have been used in the 

most recent pay period, must be indicated on the employee’s earnings statement that they receive at the end of 

each pay period. Earned sick and safe time must be paid at the same hourly rate employees earn from 

employment. Employees are not required to seek or find a replacement for their shift to use earned sick and 

safe time. They may use earned sick and safe time for all or part of a shift, depending on their need. 

Earned sick and safe time can be used for: 

• an employee’s mental or physical illness, treatment or preventive care;    

• the mental or physical illness, treatment or preventive care of an employee’s family member; 

• absence due to domestic abuse, sexual assault or stalking of an employee or their family member; 

• closure of an employee’s workplace due to weather or public emergency or closure of their family 

member’s school or care facility due to weather or public emergency; and 

• when determined by a health authority or health care professional that an employee or their family 

member is at risk of infecting others with a communicable disease. 

Notifying employer, documentation 

An employer can require their employees to provide up to seven days of advance notice when possible (for 

example, when an employee has a medical appointment scheduled in advance) before using sick and safe time. 

An employer can also require their employees to provide certain documentation regarding the reason for their 

use of earned sick and safe time if they use it for more than three consecutive days.  

[The following is an example of an employer policy for employees to provide notice before using earned sick and 

safe time. Edit the following text to match your company’s policy.] If an employee plans to use earned sick and 

safe time for an appointment, preventive care or another permissible reason they know of in advance, inform 

[name or position] by [phone, email or other communication] as far in advance as possible, but at least [number 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws/2023/0/53/laws.12.1.0#laws.12.1.0


between one and seven] days in advance. In situations where an employee cannot provide advance notice, the 

employee should contact [name or position] at [phone, email or other communication] as soon as they know 

they will be unable to work. 

Retaliation, right to file complaint 

It is against the law for an employer to retaliate, or to take negative action, against an employee for using or 

requesting earned sick and safe time or otherwise exercising their earned sick and safe time rights under the 

law. If an employee believes they have been retaliated against or improperly denied earned sick and safe time, 

they can file a complaint with the Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry. They can also file a civil action 

in court for earned sick and safe time violations. 

For more information 

Contact the Minnesota Department of Labor and Industry’s Labor Standards Division at 651-284-5075 

or dli.laborstandards@state.mn.us or visit the department’s earned sick and safe time webpage at 

dli.mn.gov/sick-leave. 

This document contains important information about your employment. Check the box at the left to receive  
this information in this language. 

 

mailto:dli.laborstandards@state.mn.us
file:///C:/Users/jgrosz/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/DA47OI1O/dli.mn.gov/sick-leave




Source: Esri, Maxar, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN,
and the GIS User Community

Legend
WD Boundaries
1W1P Boundaries

Grand Marais Creek Outlet Planning Overlap ±

0 3 61.5 Miles



Sound Water Management 
 

   Red Lake Watershed District   
 
President       1000 Pennington Avenue South                    Secretary 
  Dale M. Nelson       Thief River Falls, MN 56701                                                 LeRoy Ose  

         Vice President                                             218-681-5800           Managers 
 Gene Tiedemann              218-681-5839 FAX                     Brian Dwight    

               Treasurer                      e-mail: RLWD@redlakewatershed.org           Allan Page 

 Terry Sorenson                                               www.redlakewatershed.org                                               Tom Anderson
 

                     

       

March 29, 2023 

 

 

 

Jacob Seidel 

TKDA 

BNSF Railway Company 

4515 Kansas Avenue 

Kansas City, KS 66106 

 

Via Email: Jacob.seidel@TKDA.com 

 

Dear Mr. Seidel: 

 

The Red Lake Watershed District Board of Managers, at their March 23, 2023 meeting, granted a one-year 

extension for Permit No. 2022-004.  The new permit expiration date will be February 24, 2024. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact our office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Myron Jesme 

Administrator 

 

MJ/tja 

 

 

mailto:Jacob.seidel@TKDA.com


RED LAKE WATERSHEDDISTRICT PERMITNUMBER 2022-004

In the matter ofthe application of: BNSFRailway Company, 4515_Kansas Avenue, Kansas City, KS 66106

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103D, the Permit and Drainage Rules ofthe Red Lake Watershed District,

and on the basis ofthe statement and information contained in the permit application submitted by applicant, including

all letters, maps, and other supporting data furnished by applicant, all ofwhich are made a part hereof by reference,

permission is hereby granted to BNSFRailway Company address for the purposes of notice and other

communications pertaining to this permit is 4515 Kansas Avenue, Kansas City, KS 66106 the purpose ofdoing the

work applied forwith the following exceptions, changes, and/or special conditions:

Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) approval to remove the existing 9-span, 144° span bridge and install a 6

span, 160' bridge as per plan-set provided. Permit location is on the Clearwater River. Plan-setwas created by

TKDA. Applicant shall contact the MNDept. ofNatural Resources (MNDNR) area hydrologist concerning their

requirements, ifany. Contact person at the ThiefRiver Falls MNDNR office is hydrologist Stephanie Klamm at

218-219-8585. Applicant is responsible for utility locates by calling Gopher 1. (1-800-252-1166)

This permit is granted subject to the following provisions:

1) This permit is permissive only and shall not release the permittee from any liability or obligation imposed by

Minnesota Statutes, Federal Law or Local Ordinances and shall be subject to all conditions and limitations now

or hereafter imposed by law. The Red Lake Watershed District makes no representations to the applicant in

granting the permit that the proposed work complies or does not comply with the existing law. No liability

shall be imposed upon or incurred by the District or any of its officers, agents or employees, officially or

personally, on account of the granting of this permit, or on account of any damage to any person or property

resulting from any act or omission ofthe permittee or any of its agents, employees or contractors relating to any

matter hereunder. This permit shall not be construed as estopping or limiting any legal claim or right ofaction

of the District against the permittee, its agents, employees, or contractors for violation of or failure to comply

with the provisions ofthe permit or applicable provisions of law.

2) Work authorized under this permit shall be completed by February 24, 2023 , unless extended by the

District.

3) The permittee shall grant access to the site at all reasonable times during and after construction to authorized

representatives ofthe District for inspection ofthe work authorized by this permit.

4) This permit may be terminated by the District without notice at any time deemed necessary for the management

of the water resources ofthe District, or in the interest ofthe public health and welfare, or for violation of any

ofthe provisions ofthis permit.

Dated this 24 day of February , 2022.

Red Lake Watershed District

tr
Myron Jesme, Administrator

II P.A. No. 2022-004



APPLICATION FOR PERMIT

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

1000 Pennington Avenue South, ThiefRiver Falls, MN 56701

RLWD@redlakewatershed.org

218-681-5800

TO THE BOARD OF MANAGERS:

Landowner Name: BNSF Railway Company, Garrett Havens Telephone Number: 817-897-4184

Address (Street, RFD, Box No., City, State, Zip):

4515 Kansas Avenue Kansas City KS 66106

Project Location: Lat: 47.518685 Long: -95.501433

Government Lot Quarter Section(s) NE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 Section(s) 28

Township (Name & #)Popple Township/ 147 NorthRange # 38 West County Clearwater

Type ofWork Proposed:

[ ] Excavate [ ] Install [ ] Ditch [ ] Dike

[ ] Fill [ ] Remove [ ] Culvert (Size_) [ ] Erosion Control

[ ] Drain lXI Other [XI Bridge (Size) [ ] Tile

DX Construct [ ] [] Dam [ J Other

Be sure to attach all necessary reports, maps, drawings, photos, other data, etc., to support permit application.

Description ofwork to be done: The BNSF Railway Company (BNSF) structure 0031-0060.10 on the Grand Forks Subdivision, near

Bagley, Minnesota, will be replaced as part of BNSF's general maintenance program. The existing structure is a 9-span concrete deck bridge

supported on concrete piers with a total length of approximately 144 feet. The new 6-span, 160-ft bridge will be constructed of precast

concrete beams, caps, and abutments bearing on steel H-pile bents on the same alignment and profile as the existing structure.

Estimated drainage area: acres 31.92 or sq. mile(s)

Work is necessary because:

The purpose and need for the project is to maintain a structure for the safe and efficient

transportation of interstate freight.

I hereby make application for a permit to proceed with the proposal described above and have attached all supporting maps,

plans, and other information submitted with this application. The information submitted and statements made concerning this

application are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. Obtaining a permit from the Managers does not relieve the

applicant from the responsibility of obtaining any other additional authorization or pennits required by law.

Signature of landowner:

Jacob Seidel of TKDA is an Authorized Agent

for the Landowner BNSF Railway Company

Date: 01/24/2022



Applicant Information

Permit # 22-004 Status Report: Approved

Name

General Information

Organization

BNSF Railway Company

Address

4515 Kansas Avenue

Kansas City, KS 66106

Email Phone Number(s)

tel:.817-897-4184

mobile:

fax:

( 1 ) The proposed project is a:

Bridge Installation / Removal / Modification

(2) Legal Description

(3) County: Clearwater Township: Popple Range: 38 Section: 28 1 /4:

(4) Describe in detail the work to be performed. Replace existing 9-span concrete bridge (144') and replace it with a new 6-span bridge (160').

(5) Why is this work necessary? Explain water related issue/problem being solved. To maintain a structure for the safe and effi cient transportation of interstate

freight.

Status

Status

Approved

Received

Notes Date

Feb.9,2022

Jan.25,2022

Conditions

Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) approval to remove the existing 9-span, 144' span bridge and install a 6-span, 160' bridge

as per plan-set provided. Permit location is on the Clearwater River. Plan-set was created by TKDA. Applicant shall contact the

MN Dept. of Natural Resources (MNDNR) area hydrologist concerning their requirements, if any. Contact person at the Thief

River Falls MNDNR office is hydrologist Stephanie Klamm at 218-219-8585. Applicant is responsible for utility locates by

calling Gopher 1. (1-800-252-1166) N.J.O.

NOTE: This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements for other permits which may be necessary from Township, County, State, or Federal Government

Agencies.



r,
TKDA

January 24, 2022

444Cedar Street, Suite 1500
Saint Paul, MN 55101

651.292.4400

tkda.com

Red Lake Watershed District

Re: Permit Application

Bridge No. 31-60.10 over Clearwater River, near Bagley, Minnesota

BNSF Railway Company

TKDA Project No. 17614.069

Dear RLWD Board of Managers:

On behalf of the BNSF Railway Company (BNSF}, I am pleased to submit the following

application for the reconstruction of BNSF Bridge No. 31-60.1 O over the Clearwater River, near

Bagley, Minnesota.

This structure is an integral part of BNSF's interstate rail system. Under the ICC Termination Act

(ICCTA}, 49 U.S.C. §10501(b), the federal Surface Transportation Board has exclusive

jurisdiction over railroad operations and facilities. Although state and local agencies do not have

jurisdiction to compel railroads to submit to state or local permitting requirements as a condition

of improving the railroads' interstate facilities, BNSF and other railroads can and often do

voluntarily agree to comply with reasonable state and local environmental requirements in

connection with railroad construction projects. This voluntary cooperation in no way is meant to

confer jurisdiction on the state or local regulator but instead is a byproduct of BNSF's

commitment to partnership with the community. BNSF is committed to working closely with your

agency to identify reasonable requirements we can mutually agree to implement as part of this

project.

As an environmental representative for BNSF on this project, please feel free to contact me with

any questions or if additional information is required at jacob.seidel@tkda.com or 224.250.3245.

Sincerely,

(~1 () , I/
«

Jacob K. Seidel - Graduate Scientist



Enclosures

• RLWD Permit Application Form (2 pages)

• Location Map (1 page)

• Impact Area Map (1page)

• Design Plan (1 page)

• Site Photos (8 pages)

• H&H Report (12 pages)



Red Lake Watershed District

Permit Application Form



Red Lake Watershed District
Permit Application Plat Map

Applicant: BNSF Railway Company, Garrett Havens

County: Clearwater

Permit#:-------------
For Office Use Only

Twp. (name & #): Popple Township/ 147 North

Please identify below the general location of proposed work. Use reverse side of this map for a

detailed description of work in the appropriate Section(s).

X



"C
II
Ca.,
Qa.,

0~cco00Ia(II)00C
l)
a
,

C
.

,,
~

·c
g_

m
~

a:.
..



Bridge 0031-0060.10

Location Map



Bridge 0031-0060.10

Impact Area Map



Legend
F

lmpac.fto Cle_arwater River

S'ite~cess and Staging

Erosion Control BMPs

TerflporaJY Construction Access

OFCLEARWATERRIVER BASED ON
ERSANDWJ=Tl.ANDS;.,SIT6 INVESTIGATIQ'N.
JE::cf is 'l?ERMITTEDUNDER MINNESOTA
SPORTATION REG_JONAL GENERAL PERMIT

~GORY 1) AND COMES WITH MPCA 401 WATER

Lll'Y <JERTIFICt\TION_ TEMPORARY BRIDGf IS
ESSARY AND PERMITTED. 8EMOVAlOF

M\Jlf-TEf? SEqlMENT_AND ~~BRIS WITHIN

~- .. - "'
~l-..
i.':r;!3

ti·~
'°",~

~
►-~
~,;;i

~
~~ - ,... -::-: ~ i- :d-"WiefC: :5!M

PLACEWOODCHIP OR COMPOST LOGS AROUN

STAGING AREAS IF THE SOIL IS DISTIJRBED OR
STOCKPILED.

TURF REESTABb.lSHMENT FOR DISTURBEDe§::'llLS
SEED MIXTURE 25-141 AT 59 LBS/AC _ ~

FERTILIZER TYPE 3 (22-5-10) AT 200 LBS1AC
EROSION CONTROL BLANKET CATE_GORY 3N

E ITEMS ARE MNDOT SPECIFI
~=-'",.i"":,.,.~~-..,

,3. .. ~ .....

SITE ACCESS ON' TRACK FROM 2ND

LAKEDRIVE RAILROAD CROSSJNC3.

MATERIAL AND EQUIPMENT-STAGING
ALONG ROCK EMBANKMENT.

ADDITIONAL. STAGING LOCt,\TED

SOUTH OF BRIDGE IN UPLAND ROW~

BNSFBridge 0031-0

~

-...~~'4"'
~~ ·\.s. -~Plan Item #18367,,

SAND I



Bridge 0031-0060.10

Design Plan



•I•

~
jl-

lH
+
-4□

::.:=
=-=
0

IIIII
,
-

I
~

I
-

f
-

tIIIIIIIIIIIII

iIi

I

.4



Bridge 0031-0060.10

Site Photos



Photo 1: Bridge 0031-0060.10, facing south.

Photo 2: Bridge 0031-0060.10, facing north.



Photo 3: Bridge 0031-0060.10, facing south.

l

t
-A

Photo 4: Clearwater River, facing east.



Photo 5: Clearwater River, facing west.

Photo 6: Emergent Wetland next to BNSF ROW, facing north.



Photo 7: Emergent Wetland next to BNSF ROW, facing north.

Photo 8: BNSF ROW access to Bridge 0031-0060.10, facing east.



~Ill
(L
I

3:00C
:

ug(L
I

C
:

:::i
.-t
mL
L
.

V
,

zcc.-t0+,I0.c:
0
..

(L
I

C
:
0...C



%%Te¥
~Rl~n·•_•., · ,,~·.:.-. ·'
' '~·,_, ~- .,., .11·1-'lt "'1

ltl, z i.;;"' 't,~r,,._. -

e Photo 2: Brid ........... ,_

------~~-
. , .. ·"" .., -,,,. -_..- I "" • " •

Y••-r:•,:;...:r--:- -~--

~
;•-/,f.J•·•}c, •-/ • 7 -..,_ ,

1 ~ )a- ' M,;.'i':;1..:-:1~ .= ~~--'Al/i, •__,.._.• ,._,_ ·1-~~~-:~

~
1' I, ..;... "'!: J t,, ._ Iii,.-~•• ,~-:• "i/ -:

~1,•...-l_71...~• •t ·• r-t.:.
--~---:,~ ':::'~~..... __-:;

. If

~...



Drone Photo 3: Bridge 0031-0060.10, facing southwest.



+
"
'

Ill
3C1J

toC
:



Bridge 0031-0060.10

H&H Report



r
1.J
TKDA RAIJ.WAY

Brid e 60.1 - H draulic Summar Memorandum

Upstream Side Looking Southwest

Location Information

Bridge/Culvert MP: 60.1 TKDA Project No. 18254.000 Date: 1/17/2022

Subdivision:
Grand

Line Segment: 0031 State: MN
Forks

Latitude (dd): 47.5187 N Longitude (dd): 95.5014 W County Clearwater

Stream Name: Clearwater River

Structure Summary
The replacement structure in this memorandum meets Burlington North Santa Fe Railway's (BNSF) internal

design guidelines.

Existing Structure

The existing rail structure at MP 60.1 is a nine-span concrete slab beam bridge with a total length of 140.9 feet

with concrete abutments. Each span is approximately 16 feet on center resting on concrete bents. The top of tie

at the structure is estimated to be 10.6 feet above the thalweg of the main-stem channel. Water was present in

the channel at the time of survey.

The existing concrete slab beam bridge is approximately 3,100 river-feet east of the Evergreen Drive crossing

over the Clearwater River and 6,900 river-feet west of Second Lake. The crossing is 4,100 feet southeast of the

intersection of Evergreen Drive and U.S. HWY 2.

1 of 2



Proposed Structure

The replacement structure is a five span prestressed concrete slab beam on H-pile bents with concrete caps. All

five spans are 32 feet in length. The spans will be constructed on abutments and parapets placed on existing fill.

The total length of the proposed structure is 160 feet 2 inches. The existing abutments and super structure will be

removed. The existing bents in the channel will remain in place and the proposed structure will be constructed

around the existing bents. The water velocity from existing to proposed conditions remains non-erosive (<6 ft/s).

Hydrology
Stream Stats is available for use in the state of Minnesota and was used to delineate the tributary area and

establish 50- and 100-year peak flow runoff.

Method of Analysis

USGS StreamStats (cfs):

I
I

a50 I
1,000 I

Q100

1,230

I Used

I •

Hydraulic Data and Results

Water Surface Profile Model Summary

HEC_RAS 1D version 5.0.6 was used to model the hydraulics for existing and proposed conditions. MNTopo

LIDAR and survey data was used to develop cross sections. Site photographs and aerial imagery was utilized to

determine channel banks and manning's n-values. The existing BNSF bridge crossing was modeled with survey

data. The existing bridge deck and bent information was entered as an inline bridge. The proposed design was

generated by replacing the existing structure and inslopes with applicable geometry while leaving the existing

bents in place. MNTopo Lidar was used to estimate the bottom of the existing channel.

Water Surface Profile Model Output

Model Output Scenario: Existing Proposed

Description: 9-span 6-span

Base of Rail Elevation (ft): (NAVD88) 1450.0 1450.0

Subqrade Elevation (ft): 1447.8 (est) 1447.8 (est)

Low Chord Elevation/ Top of Culvert (ft): 1446.3 1446.3

Frequency: Q50 Q100 Q50 Q100

Upstream Water Surface Elevation (ft): 1443.6 1443.9 1443.6 1443.9

Upstream Energy Grade Line Elevation (ft): 1443.6 1443.9 1443.6 1443.9

Average outlet Velocity (ft/s): 2.7 3.1 2.6 2.9

Water Surface Elevation to Low Chord (ft): 2.7 2.4 2.7 2.4

Energy Grade Line to Subgrade (ft): 4.2 3.9 4.2 3.9

Meets Hydraulic Design Criteria? Yes Yes Yes Yes

Structure Overtopped? No No No No

Authors

TKDA Design: NJL 1/17/2022 TKDA Check:

2 of 2

PJM 1/17/2022



08.JECTID• Shape• Id gridcode Shape_Length Shape_Area

4 Polygon 0 11.315224 6.158369

2 Polygon 2 0 11.315224 6.158369

3 Polygon 3 0 71046.362693 73243082.816791

► ►I I l;i I~ I (0 out of 3 Selected)

,.

. '
.,.

\

•. !

I

. 002

0.000002



StreamStats

Clearwater River - StreamStats Report

Region ID: MN

Workspace ID: MN20210714160323177000

Clicked Point (Latitude, Longitude): 47.51862, -95.50158

Time: 2021-07-14 11 :03:39 -0500
ni"" u

F

I

Basin Characteristics

Page 2 of4

Parameter

Code Parameter Description

DRNAREA Area that drains to a point on a stream

Value Unit

31.92 square

miles

CSL10_85 Change in elevation divided by length between

points 10 and 85 percent of distance along main

channel to basin divide - main channel method not

known

8.9 feet per

mi

LAKEAREA Percentage of Lakes and Ponds

https://streamstats.usgs.gov/ss/

2.17 percent

7/14/202 l



StreamStats Page 3 of4

Peak-Flow Statistics Parameters [Region A]

Parameter Min Max

Code Parameter Name Value Units Limit Limit

DRNAREA Drainage Area 31.92 square 2.81 1570

miles

CSL10_85 Stream Slope 10 and 85 8.9 feet per mi 1.74 37.4

Method

LAKEAREA Percent Lakes and Ponds 2.17 percent 0 13

Peak-Flow Statistics Flow Report [Region A]

PII: Prediction Interval-Lower, Plu: Prediction Interval-Upper, SEp: Standard Error of

Prediction, SE: Standard Error (other -- see report)

Statistic Value Unit PII Plu SE ASEp Equiv. Yrs.

66.7-percent AEP flood 120 ft3/s 62.6 207 42.6 42.6 7.9

SO-percent AEP flood 180 ft3/s 97.7 303 39.5 39.5 8.2

20-percent AEP flood 382 ft3/s 205 649 39.8 39.8 10.8

1 a-percent AEP flood 549 ft3/s 281 964 43 43 12.8

4-percent AEP flood 796 ft3/s 380 1470 48.3 48.3 14.9

2-percent AEP flood 1000 ft3/s 449 1920 52.7 52.7 15.9

1-percent AEP flood 1230 ft3/s 519 2470 57.2 57.2 16.5

0.2-percent AEP flood 1810 ft3/s 656 3990 68.4 68.4 17 .1

Peak-Flow Statistics Citations

Lorenz, D.L., Sanocki, C.A., and Kocian, M.J.,2009, Techniques for Estimating the

Magnitude and Frequency of Peak Flows on Small Streams in Minnesota Based on

Data through Water Year 2005: U.S. Geological Survey Scientific Investigations

Report 2009-5250, 54 p. (http://pubs.usgs.gov/sir/2009/5250/pdf/sir2009-

5250.pdf)

https://streamstats.usgs.gov/ss/ 7/14/2021



StreamStats Page 4 of 4

USGS Data Disclaimer: Unless otherwise stated, all data, metadata and related materials are considered to

satisfy the quality standards relative to the purpose for which the data were collected. Although these data and

associated metadata have been reviewed for accuracy and completeness and approved for release by the U.S.

Geological Survey (USGS), no warranty expressed or implied is made regarding the display or utility of the data

for other purposes, nor on all computer systems, nor shall the act of distribution constitute any such warranty.

USGS Software Disclaimer: This software has been approved for release by the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS).

Although the software has been subjected to rigorous review, the USGS reserves the right to update the

software as needed pursuant to further analysis and review. No warranty, expressed or implied, is made by the

USGS or the U.S. Government as to the functionality of the software and related material nor shall the fact of

release constitute any such warranty. Furthermore, the software is released on condition that neither the USGS

nor the U.S. Government shall be held liable for any damages resulting from its authorized or unauthorized use.

USGS Product Names Disclaimer: Any use of trade, firm, or product names is for descriptive purposes only and

does not imply endorsement by the U.S. Government.

Application Version: 4.6.0

StreamStats Services Version: 1.2.22

NSS Services Version: 2.1.2

https://streamstats.usgs.gov/ss/ 7/14/202 l



-
I

1"

i
-

I

~
~
d
i

~
R

....
-"'-

iii
;

;I
ij

ii
•

§,:ii
iii-

m
?

;i
IiI

~

i
~~i!I

~

:::
~

&
j

~

~
,:i

;
3'

~

'
~

'
iii

~
~gI iil

a
:i

§

~
~

n
~
i

~
~

~
~

>
-

I
I•

-
-
-

-
-
-

IIII
t

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

+
-0

,_
::
:
:e

IIII:
I

IIIIIIIIIIIII
-
-
-

1II

ri-□
--=-:::

0
I

I "'1

:IiO
j

!luI~~;::0~I

I
"'1

:IiO
j

!l~ii;::

-

lliO
j

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII_,IIIII

~-□
~

II

:
:
:
:0

'',J

i
~



HEc-AAS RJwr Clearwater River Reach Clearwater River

Reach River Sta PronJe Plan OTotaJ M<LCh El W.S. E.lev Cril:W+S.. E..a...£ .. 'I E.G. filao. vet cnnl FJowArH TopWldth F roude # Cht

(ofsl !ftl ( ) !ftl (ft } \fllft l (ftl•I [sq ft) (0)

Clearwat erRiver 36 60-Yea r Prop 10DU.00 1439 00 1◄42 04 1440 43 1442,06 0 001001 1,48 938 91 791.47 0.18

Claa rwater River 35 GO-Yea r Pto-Pro, 1000.00 1439 08 1442 04 1440 43 1442.06 0,0010 01 148 938 91 791 47 0,16

Clearwat erRilN 35 100.Ylar Prop 1230.00 1439.06 1442. 23 1440.59 1442,26 0 001001 1 54 109◄ 70 797.81 0,16

Clearwat er.RNer 3$ 100.-VeM Pre-P rol 1230,00 143006 1442,23 1440 59 1442,26 0,0010 01 1 54 1094 70 797.81 0,16

Clalrwat erRlver 839 60-Year Pron 1000.00 143908 1442.30 1-44QS9 1442...3 2 0,0006B3 1 28 1063 BJ 751 93 0,14

CleerwalerRiver J39 50-Year P,.,.P roj 1000.00 1439...08 144230 1440,59 1442.32 0.000683 1.28 101'13 83 751 93 014

ClearwaterRiver 338 100-Yea r Proo 1.2JQ00 1◄311.0ll 1442 51 144031 1442.53 0.00072 2 1,37 122219 795.. 32 0.14

ClearwaterRiver 839 100-YN.r Pto-Pro< 1230 OD 1439.08 1442.. 51 1440.71 1442.53 0,000722 1.37 122219 795 32 0,14

C\ealw atar River 709 60-Ye■r Prop 1000 OD 143956 1442.,68 1441.19 1442., 75 0.002913 2.26 SHi.32 441.22 027

Cieatwa tM River 700 50-Yea r Prcw' ,o 1000J)O 1439 56 1442,68 1441.19 1442.. 75 0. 002913 2. 26 51632 447,22 0,27

CINrwalarRivar 709 100-YNr Prop 1230 00 1439 56 1442. 88 1441. 38 144296 0,002954 2. 41 60891 464 07 0,27

Claa iwat erRIVer 709 100-Yee r Pre-P ro1 123000 1439.. 56 1442. 80 1441.38 1442.96 0.002954 2 41 608 91 464,07 0,27

Clearwate rRMW 984 S().. Ye~ Ploo 1000 00 1439 53 1443 23 1441 39 1443,26 0,000989 1 61 72401 478 25 0,18

C!a alWaterRiver 8M $0-Yea r Pre.Pro] 1000_.D O 1439_53 1443 23 144139 1443.26 0,000989 1 61 724.. 01 478.25 0.10

ClearwaterRivar 9B4 100-Yea r Proo 1230 00 1439 53 1443 47 1441_52 14◄3.51 0.001093 1.78 803 92 484 88 01B

Clearwat erRiver 9B4 100~vear Pro-P roi 1230 00 1439.53 144347 1441.52 1'.4l.S1 0.001093 1.78 803.92' 484.88 0.18

Clearwa ter River 1246 .60-Yea.r Proo 1000. QO 1-439.34 1443 39 1441 09 1443.42 0,000676 1 51 73038 668 34 0,14

Cl&arwat_ar River 1246 .60-Year Plil-PNII 1000 00 1439.3◄ 144339 1◄41_09 1443.4 2 0,000716 1 55 70318 66843 0,14

Cloarwat erRiver 1246 100-YHr Prop 1230. 00 143934 1-44365 1441 24 1443.69 0,000783 1 70 792...00 692.. 10 0.15

CMM/water RMeu 1246 100-Ye■r Pre-P ro i 1230.00 1439.34 144365 1441 23 1443.69 0,000831 1.7$ 761 77 •= 0.16

ClearwaterR/Vtlr 1280 Bridge

ClearwaterRiver 1314 50-Yu. r Prop 1000.00 143855 144358 1441.18 1443,62 0,00 0847 166 62943 803AO 0,16

Clearwater RNear 1314 50-Ytll P,.,.Prn 1000.00 1439.55 1443 58 1441.16 1443.62 D 000887 1 70 60774 803.4 d 0,16

Cllll'Wlil'f'R""' 1314 100-Yea r Proo 1230 OD 1439 55 1443 88 1441 33 1443,93 0.000953 1.87 69(U3 803. 40 0,17

Claa rwater RIV8r 131◄ 100-YHr Pra-P ro 1230 00 143955 144388 1441-33 1443.94 0.001003 1.91 66514 803.4 0 0,17

ClearwaterRiver 1352 50-Yea r Proo 1000.00 1439. 73 1'!143..70 1443,73 0,000738 1.58 90611 79484 0,15

Clea rwater RIVl!l r 135 2 SO-Yea r Pr.&-Prol 1000 DO 1439,73 1443 71 1443.74 0.000757 1.60 895.04 795.1d 0,1.5

Clearwat er River 1352 HIO•VNr Proo 1230 00 143973 1444 03 1444,05 0,000678 1 61 1080 11 802 71 0,14

Claa rwater Rive r 1352 100-Yea r Pre-P ro l 1230.00 1439.73 1444 04 144407 0,000693 1.63 1068.AO 803.04 0.1'

Clearwat erRiver 1◄87 60-Yaa r Prop 1000.00 1439.72 1443 80 1443.82 0..000868 1.76 883.24 690.21 0.16

ClearwaterRiver 1◄87 SO-Year Pre-P roJ 1000.oa 1439...72 1443..8 1 1443,84 0,000848 1.7◄ 890.16 690.4 0 0,18

Clearwat erRiver 1487 100-Yea r Prop 1.230 QO 1439.72 1444 12 1444,14 0,00077 8 1 76 105114 69348' 0,15

Clearwater River 1-487 100-Year PrH'l'Of 1230.0 CI 1439 72 1444-13 1444.16 0.000760 1 7◄ 105925 693.61 0,15

cra1rwttarRMtt 1786 60-Yea r Pron 1000.00 1440 22 1444 00 1442. 21 1444 02 a 000511 L26 1090. 11 622_80 D.12

Clea rwat er River 1786 60-Year Pre-P ro 100000 1440 22 144401 1442.2 1 1444_03 0..000510 1.25 109541 62365 0,12

Clea rwater Rivar 1786 100-Y-■r Proo 1230.00 1440.2.2 14-44.31 1442. 38 1444 32 0.000504 1.32 1264 24 652 22 D,12

Clcarwate rRrvsr '1786 100...Yee r Pre-P r01 1230.. 00 144022 1444.32 1442.38 1444.33 0.00 0496 1.31 127095 65381 1),12

Clearwater River 1953 50.Year Proo 1000 DO 1439.18 1444.07 1441.04 1444 .08 0.000239 1 01 135074 64294 0.09

Clu,waterRiver 1853 50-Year P,..S,1a1 ID<IQOO 143918 1444 08 1441 04 1444.09 Q.OOO?J6 1.01 1366.05 60..&2 Q.09

Clearwater RIYer 1953 100-Yea r Pro 1230 OD 1439.18 1444.38 1441.18 1444.39 0.00025 0 L09 154 2.87 666 75 0.09

i;learwalerRlvar 1953 100-Yea r Pro-P ro1 123000 143918 1444.39 144118 1444AO 0.000 247 1+08 1549.64 667 50 D 09

Clearwater River 2307 60-Year Pt® 1000 00 1440 72 1444 15 144211 1444.16 0.000 329 0.98 1371.20 67840 0,10

tlee rwat arRNer 2307 60-Y..r Pre-P roi 1000.00 1440 72 1444 15 144211 1444 16 0 000325 0 98 1376.30 679.3 8 0. 10

Clearw ater River 2307 IDO-Yea r Proo 1230.00 1440 72 1444 45 1442 29 1444 48 0.000316 1.03 1579...05 720.37 0. 10

ClearwaterRiver 2307 100-Yaa r Pre-P ro 1230 00 1440 72 1444,-46 144229 1444.47 0.000312 L02 158569 72 1.13 0.10



0031-0060.10 Plan: 1) Prop 1/17/2022 2) Pre-Proj 1/17/2022

1450
Clearwater River Clearwater River

Legend

1448

WS 100-Year - Prop

WS 100-Year - Pre-Proj

WS 50-Year - Pre-Proj

WS 50-Year - Prop

Ground

Ground

1446

e
C:
.Q

iii
a;
m

1444

1442

1440

Cl
C')
C')

Cl
0
r--

..,.
00
Cl

COO N
"SI" 00 LO
NN C')..... ..... .....

r--
00..,.
.....

co
00
r--

C')

LO
Cl

r--
0
C')

N

2500200015001000500 .
14384-~~~-~~~~-~~---~~---~~---~~---~---r-- ..----r- -r-- ..----,

0

Main Channel Distance (ft)



0031-0060.10 Plan: 1) Prop 2) Pre-Proj 0031-0060.10 Plan: 1) Prop 2) Pre-Proj

RS= 2307 RS= 1953

14507 1450Legend Legend

WS 1OO-Year- Pre-Proj WS 1O0-Year- Pre-Proj

1448-j. ~I, I WS 1OO-Year- Prop WS 1OO-Year- Prop

WS 5O-Year - Pre-PrOJ WS 5O-Year - Pre-ProJ

\ {\J
WS 5O-Year - Prop 1446 WS 5O-Year - Prop

g
14461

NI1IX. g ~~~~
c::

- Pre-Pro
c::

- Pre__:Proj

.Q Ground-:'Pre-ProJ .Q 1444 Ground :-Pre-Proj
iii .. iii
> : lneff - Pre-ProJ > lneff - Pre-ProjID 1444 ID
jjj • jjj •Bank Sta - Pre-ProJ 1442 Bank Sta - Pre-Proj

6....S....$....SSSSS9 15-SSSSSSS\St
-Prop -Prop

1442~ -.,___. ; I Ground - Prop
1440

Ground - Prop

lneff- Prop lneff-Prop

• •Bank Sta - Prop Bank Sta - Prop
1440 1438

0 200 400 600 800 1000 0 200 400 600 800 1000

Station (ft) Station (ft)

0031-0060.10 Plan: 1) Prop 2) Pre-Proj 0031-0060.10 Plan: 1) Prop 2) Pre-Proj

RS= 1786 RS= 1487

14527 14521Legend Legend

WS 1OO-Year- Pre-Proj
1450

WS 1OO-Year- Pre-ProJ

1450-, l I WS 1OO-Year- Prop WS 1OO-Year- Prop

WS 5O-Year - Pre-Proj 1448 WS 5O-Year - Pre-ProJ

14481

l ) WS 5O-Year - Prop WS 5O-Year - Prop
g RN> g =--~---=
c::

- Pre-Pro]j
c:: 1446 - Pre-Prol

,Q 1446 Ground ::"Pre-Proj,
0 Ground --Pre-Prllj

iii ~ ..
> lneff - Pre-Pro) > 1444 lneff - Pre-Pro)ID ID
jjj

$ • jjj
Bank Sta~Pre-Proj1444 Bank Sta - Pre-ProJ

ISSSSSSSSSI iSSSSSSSSSi
- Prop 1442 - Prop

1442-, a J I
Ground - Prop Ground - Prop

lneff-Prop 1440 lneff- Prop

• •
1440 I - Bank Sta - Prop Bank Sta - Prop

I I I
' I

I I I ' I 1438
0 200 400 600 800 1000 0 200 400 600 800

Station (ft) Station (ft)



RS= 1352

0031-0060, 10 Plan: 1) Prop 2) Pre-Proj

RS= 1314

1·452, Legend

1450; • I
j WS 100-Year- Pre-ProJ

WS 100-Year- Prop

1448
WS 50-Year - Pre-Proj

WS 50-Year - Prop
g =--=~~
C: 1446 -Pre-Prcj

.Q Ground '.:'Pre-Proj
1ii
> 1444 Tntill • Pre-ProjQ)

w •Bank Sta • Pre-PrOJ

1442
6S\SSSSSSSI

•Prop-Ground - Prop

14401 .. I lneff- Prop

•
L

Bank Sta - Prop

1438
0 200 400 600 BOO 1000

Legend

WS 1 OD-Year - Pre-ProJ

WS 100-Year- Prop

WS 50-Year - Pre-ProJ

WS SO-Year - Prop
III

-l'r!_-Proj

Ground - Pre-ProJ

lneff - Pre-ProJ

Bank Sta._ Pre-Proj
6'SSSSSSSSI

- Prop

Ground - Prop

l11e11:-P,op

•Bank Sta - Prop

1000

2) Pre-Proj

BOO

1) Prop

600

Plan:

400200

0031-0060.10

1452

1450

1448

g
1446C:

.Q

1ii
> 1444Q)

w

1442

1440

1438
0

Station (ft)

0031-0060.10 Plan: 1) Prop 2) Pre-Proj

RS= 1280 BR

1452 .....,,.
·-

""' 'SIOO,. 'l'all t•F' rap MTCll),w•,..,

WIICO-V•llt·,..__,,.."

1450
WiiCil-'YoQl'•~•....:;,___ - IW!, !!,O, "'-.r•PPt,p

WISO.Y.w-"'-"pto:. WSY. '1'--~~~~ =-:-~·- 1448= ~·-= .,-...;;;,·- g25 =
1446

·-
·- C: ---~
~
~~ 0 ~~

~ --~.
> 1444.....~ Q) .... ..,~-

-- w ~-

= ~--
~ =·~5 =......
5, =. ,.,.,~Prop

-<73- .
&lnkJt•Pl'op &linA··Prop

I I I ' I I I

1000 200 400 1000

Station (ft)

2) Pre-Proj1) Prop

RS= 1280 BR

Plan:

Station (ft)

0031-0060.10

1452

1450

1448

g
1446C:

.Q
-;;;
>
Q)

w

1442

1440

1438
0 200 400 600 BOO

Station (ft)



0031-0060.10 Plan: 1) Prop 2) Pre-Proj

RS= 984

1452 I I Legend

1450-i 4 I
I WS 100-Ye~r - Pre-ProJ

- WS 100-Year • Prop

1448
WS 50-Year- Prop

g
WS SO-Year - Pre-ProJ

I=-m
c:: 1446 -Pre-Proj

.Q G(ound-:Pre-Proj
1ii
> 1444 l()eff - Pre-PrcjQ)

iii
E\anlc Sta._ Pre-Pro)

.S s ' s s s S S S Si
- Prop

------Ground - Prop

1440-1 -., I lneff- Prop

•Bank Sta - Prop

1438 L-

0 500 1000 1500 2000

Station (fl)

0031-0060.10 Plan: 1) Prop 2) Pre-Proj

RS= 339

1465 1 ' Legend

WS 100-Year- Pre-Proj

14601 I I WS 100-Year- Prop

WS 50-Year - Prop

1455 WS 50-Year- Pre-Proj

g
Ground - Pre-Proj

c::
0 1450 lneff - Pre-ProJ
~ •> Bank Sta - Pre-ProJQ)

iii
Ground - Prop1445

a

tneff- Prop

•
1440' -- Bank Sta - Prop

1435
0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500

Station (fl)

Legend

WS 100-Year-Pre-Proj

WS 100-Year- Prop

WS 50-Yesr - Prop

WS 50-Year - Pre-Proj

Ground: Pre-Proj

lneff - Pre-ProJ

•Bank Sta - Pre-ProJ

Gr0und• Prop

tneff- Prop

•Bank Sta · Prop

Legend

WS 100-Year- Pre-ProJ

WS 100-Year- Prop

WS 50-Year - Pre-Proj

WS 50-Year - Prop
xKINN

- Pre-ProI

Ground -'Pre-Proj

Inell- Pre-ProI

Bank Sta._ Pre-Proj
6S SSSSSSSSI

-Prop

Ground- Prop

lneff:-Prap

•Bank Sta - Prop

j

2500

1000

2) Pre-Proj

2) Pre-Proj

800

2000

1) Prop

600

1500

RS= 1246

Plan:

Station (ft)

Station (ft)

Plan: 1) Prop

RS= 709

400

1000500

200

0031-0060.10

0031-0060.10

ii\]

1452

1450

1448

g
1446c::

.Q

1ii
> 1444Q)

iii

1442

1440

1438
0

1465

1460

1455
g
c::
0 1450~
>
Q)

iii
1445

1440

1435
0



1470

0031-0060.10 Plan: 1) Prop
RS =35

2) Pre-Proj

Legend

1465

€ 1455
C:
0

~
:,,
m 1450I

1445

1440

1435
0 500 1000 1500 2000

WS 100-Year- Pre-Proj

WS 100-Year - Prop

WS SO-Year - Prop

WS 50-Year - Pre-Proj

Ground : Pre-Proj

•Bank Sta - Pre-Proj

Ground - Prop

•Bank Sta - Prop

2500

Station (II)



Sound Water Management 
 

   Red Lake Watershed District   
 
President       1000 Pennington Avenue South                    Secretary 
  Dale M. Nelson       Thief River Falls, MN 56701                                                 LeRoy Ose  

         Vice President                                             218-681-5800           Managers 
 Gene Tiedemann              218-681-5839 FAX                     Brian Dwight    

               Treasurer                      e-mail: RLWD@redlakewatershed.org           Allan Page 

 Terry Sorenson                                               www.redlakewatershed.org                                               Tom Anderson
 

                     

       

March 29, 2023 

 

 

 

Jacob Seidel 

TKDA 

BNSF Railway Company 

4515 Kansas Avenue 

Kansas City, KS 66106 

 

Via Email: Jacob.seidel@TKDA.com 

 

Dear Mr. Seidel: 

 

The Red Lake Watershed District Board of Managers, at their March 23, 2023 meeting, granted a one-year 

extension for Permit No. 2022-004.  The new permit expiration date will be February 24, 2024. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact our office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Myron Jesme 

Administrator 

 

MJ/tja 

 

 

mailto:Jacob.seidel@TKDA.com



























































	December 28, 2023
	December 14 2023 Minutes
	Financial Report12-27-23
	ESST sample notice
	LMC Dividend Announcement
	Admin. Report RLR_MSTR Boundary_Grand Marais Sub
	2022-004_Extension
	Permit #22-004 Extension
	Aaron Miller Violation
	Lee-Mayer blockage



